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MEMO 
 

From:   Mercury Public Affairs  
 

To:   Laboratory Products Association    
 

Date:   June 9, 2021 
 

Subject:  EPA Regulatory Tracking  
 

 
Type: Proposed Rule - Federal Register Link 
 
Title: Phasedown of Hydrofluorocarbons: Establishing the Allowance Allocation and Trading 
Program Under the American Innovation and Manufacturing Act 
 
Reg. Number: 86 FR 27150 
 
Published: May 19, 2021  
 
Comment Period: June 18 – July 6, 2021  
 
Summary: The Environmental Protection Agency is proposing to issue regulations to implement 
certain provisions of the American Innovation and Manufacturing Act, as enacted on December 
27, 2020.  
 
This rulemaking proposes to: Establish the hydrofluorocarbon production and consumption 
baselines based on historical data; establish the allowance allocation program to phase down 
hydrofluorocarbon production and consumption; determine an initial methodology to allocating 
allowances and allowing for the transfer of those allowances; establish provisions for the 
international transfer of allowances; establish requirements to support compliance with phasing 
down hydrofluorocarbon production and consumption; establish recordkeeping and reporting 
requirements; release certain data to provide transparency and support implementation of the 
program; and, address certain other elements related to the effective implementation of the 
American Innovation and Manufacturing Act.  
 
In addition to the proposed provisions, EPA is seeking advance input on how the Agency may 
alter its determination of company-specific allocations in later years. EPA is considering these 
issues, and therefore is seeking public input on them, but is not making any particular proposal in 
relation to them, and therefore will not finalize any requirements on these topics before issuing 
a notice of proposed rulemaking and requesting public comment. 
 

https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2021/05/19/2021-09545/phasedown-of-hydrofluorocarbons-establishing-the-allowance-allocation-and-trading-program-under-the
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Type: Rule - Federal Register Link 
 
Title: Significant New Use Rules on Certain Chemical Substances (19-1.F) 
 
Reg. Number: 86 FR 24328 
 
Published: May 6, 2021  
 
Effective: This rule is effective on July 6, 2021 
 
Summary: EPA is issuing significant new use rules (SNURs) under the Toxic Substances Control 
Act (TSCA) for chemical substances which were the subject of premanufacture notices (PMNs) 
and a microorganism that was the subject of a Microbial Commercial Activity Notice (MCAN).  
 
This action requires persons to notify EPA at least 90 days before commencing manufacture 
(defined by statute to include import) or processing of any of these chemical substances for an 
activity that is designated as a significant new use by this rule.  
 
This action further requires that persons not commence manufacture or processing for the 
significant new use until they have submitted a Significant New Use Notice (SNUN), and EPA has 
conducted a review of the notice, made an appropriate determination on the notice, and has 
taken any risk management actions as are required as a result of that determination.  
 
Type: Rule - Federal Register Link 
 
Title: Implementing Statutory Addition of Certain Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances (PFAS) to 
the Toxics Release Inventory Beginning With Reporting Year 2021 
 
Reg. Number: 86 FR 29698 
 
Published: June 3, 2021  
 
Effective: This rule is effective on July 6, 2021 
 
Summary: The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) is adding three per- and polyfluoroalkyl 
substances (PFAS) to the list of chemicals subject to toxic chemical release reporting under the 
Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act (EPCRA) and the Pollution Prevention 
Act (PPA).  
 
This action implements the statutory mandate in the National Defense Authorization Act for 
Fiscal Year 2020 (FY2020 NDAA) enacted on December 20, 2019. As this action is being taken 
to conform the regulations to a Congressional legislative mandate, notice and comment 
rulemaking is unnecessary. 

https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2021/05/06/2021-08840/significant-new-use-rules-on-certain-chemical-substances-19-1f
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2021/06/03/2021-11586/implementing-statutory-addition-of-certain-per--and-polyfluoroalkyl-substances-pfas-to-the-toxics

